
.ecucRr>p
RELATED CO.'.RE;?OMDENCE

p,
UMTED STATES&

E NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
& .' i r,(f( g"/4 | W ASHINGTON, D. C. 20S55

\,..c(/ Q. .
...

'84 !?y 5 p3 03
October 30, 1984

9:n ,

_. - g, .

Lynne Bernabei, Esq.
Government Accountability Project
1555 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Suite 202
Washington, DC 20036

In the Matter of
METROPOLITAN EDIS0N COMPANY, ET AL.

(Three Mile Island Nuclear Station Unit No. 1)1
#Docket No. 50-289.4'

(Restart Remand on Management)

Dear Ms. Bernabei:

This is to notify you that in addition to those documents identified in the
answer to Interrogatory 5(d) of the NRC Staff's Response to TMIA's Second
Set of Interrogatories dated September 24, 1984, Norman C. Moseley may
review selected pleadings on the remanded Diecksmp mailgram issue filed in
this proceeding and documents produced by OIA and delivered to TMIA on
October 30, 1984.

Sincerely,
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Lois R. Finkelstein
Counsel for NRC Staff,

cc: THI-1 service list
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